

# Crystal Gregg

Newport, TN  
[cgregg423@yahoo.com](mailto:cgregg423@yahoo.com)  
+1 423 248 9581

Dedicated and well-qualified healthcare professional with extensive nursing home, home healthcare, emergency, and trauma experience. Patient advocate with keen observation, communication, and intervention skills, upholding the highest standards of nursing care. Able to quickly adapt to a change of environment, as work requires.

## Work Experience

---

### **RN, BSN**

EMR Detox - Sevierville, TN  
June 2020 to Present

TN License #239528)

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Maxim Home Healthcare - Greeneville, TN  
October 2015 to Present

TN License #63571)

Holston Valley Medical Center - Kingsport, TN  
February 2019 to May 2019

Niswonger Children's Hospital - Johnson City, TN  
August 2018 to December 2018

Takoma Regional Hospital - Greeneville, TN  
February 2018 to May 2018

Bristol Regional Medical Center - Bristol, TN  
January 2018 to January 2018

Indian Path Medical Center - Kingsport, TN  
August 2017 to December 2017

Holston Valley Medical Center - Kingsport, TN  
January 2017 to May 2017

### **Charge Nurse/Licensed Practical Nurse**

Wellington Place - Newport, TN  
October 2009 to October 2015

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

UT Home Health and Hospice - Morristown, TN  
March 2012 to April 2014

## **Clinical Manager/Licensed Practical Nurse**

Amedisys Home Health - Newport, TN

July 2006 to February 2012

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing in Nursing**

Tusculum College - Greeneville, TN

May 2019

Tennessee Technology Center

May 2003

Walters State Community College

May 2002

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

## Skills

---

- RN
- Med Surg
- Home Health

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS, ACLS**